# SAFETY QUIZ WELDING SAFETY





#### HSE STUDY GUIDE

Health, Safety & Environment

#### **Table of Contents**

1) What is the primary purpose of wearing a welding helmet during welding operations?4
2) When should you use welding gloves?4
3) What is the purpose of a welding apron or jacket?5
4) Why is it important to maintain good ventilation in a welding area?5
5) What type of fire extinguisher is suitable for handling welding-related fires?6
6) Before welding, it's essential to check your equipment for what?6
7) What is the safe distance to maintain between gas cylinders and welding operations?7
8) Which of the following is NOT a recommended welding safety practice?7
9) When should you inspect your welding equipment for potential hazards or defects?8
10) What type of eye protection is recommended for bystanders or nearby workers in a welding area?8
11) Why should you avoid wearing synthetic clothing while welding?9
12) When welding in a confined space, what additional safety precautions should you take?9
13) What is the purpose of using a fire watch during welding operations?10
14) Which of the following gases is commonly used in welding and cutting processes and requires careful handling due to its flammability?10
15) What should you do if you notice a welding cable or electrical cord with damaged insulation?11
16) What is the purpose of a welding curtain or shield?11
17) Why is it important to keep your work area clean and organized when welding?12
18) Which of the following is an example of personal protective equipment (PPE) for welding?12
19) What should you do if you encounter an unfamiliar welding task or material?13
20) What is the purpose of pre-weld and post-weld inspections?13
21) What is the purpose of using ear protection (such as earplugs or earmuffs) in a welding environment?14



#### HSE STUDY GUIDE

Health, Safety & Environment

38) What should you do if you experience dizziness, nausea, or other symptoms of overexposure to welding fumes or gases?
37) What is the purpose of using a chipping hammer and wire brush during welding?
35) Why should you avoid wearing jewelry, especially rings and necklaces, when welding?2  36) In the event of a fire while welding, what should you do first?2
34) What is the recommended way to transport compressed gas cylinders?20
33) When welding in a confined space, what additional safety precautions should you take regarding ventilation?20
32) What type of footwear is recommended for welders to protect against electrical hazards and falling objects?19
31) Why should welding cables or electrical cords with damaged insulation be repaired or replaced before use?19
30) Which of the following welding processes produces visible and harmful fumes and gases, making ventilation and respiratory protection critical?1
29) What is the primary purpose of using a fire extinguisher during welding operations?18
28) When welding in a confined space, why is proper ventilation crucial?1
27) What should you do if you notice that your welding helmet's auto-darkening feature is not working correctly?1
26) What is the purpose of using welding curtains or screens in welding areas?10
25) What is the "three-point stance" when climbing a ladder, and why is it important for safety?1
24) When should you wear respiratory protection (respirators) in welding, and why is i important?1
23) What should you do if you accidentally receive an electrical shock while welding?1
22) What should you do if a fire occurs in the welding area, and it cannot be easily extinguished?14



39) Why should you avoid welding near flammable materials or in environments with explosive atmospheres?	
40) What should you do if you suspect that a welding gas cylinder is leaking?	
41) When is it acceptable to weld on containers or surfaces that previously held flammable or hazardous materials?	24
42) What type of fire extinguisher is suitable for use on fires involving electrical equipment and wiring?	24
43) What is the recommended distance between the welding work area and flammab materials to prevent fires?	
44) When working on elevated surfaces, such as scaffolding or platforms, what is the importance of proper safety railings and guardrails?	
45) Why should you use appropriate eye protection, such as safety glasses or goggles in addition to a welding helmet?	
46) What is the purpose of using a fume extraction system in a welding environment	
47) Why is it important to have fire-resistant clothing, such as welding jackets or sleeves, when welding?	27
48) What type of footwear is not suitable for welding due to the risk of molten metal or sparks entering the shoe?	
49) In the event of a fire while welding, what should you use to extinguish a small fire involving flammable materials?	
50) Why is it important to have a first aid kit readily available in a welding workshop	
THANK YOU	29



## 1) What is the primary purpose of wearing a welding helmet during welding operations?

- A) To protect your eyes from sparks and radiation
- B) To keep your head warm
- C) To improve welding accuracy
- D) To look professional

Answer: A) To protect your eyes from sparks and radiation

Explanation: Welding helmets are designed to protect your eyes and face from the intense light, sparks, and harmful UV and IR radiation produced during welding. It's essential to wear one to prevent eye injuries and burns.

#### 2) When should you use welding gloves?

- A) Only when handling hot metal
- B) When welding or handling hot materials
- C) Only during the summer months
- D) Never, as they are not necessary

**Answer: B) When welding or handling hot materials** 

Explanation: Welding gloves should be worn when you are engaged in welding or handling hot materials, as they provide protection against burns and splatter.



#### 3) What is the purpose of a welding apron or jacket?

- A) To keep you cool during welding
- B) To protect your arms and torso from sparks and heat
- C) To provide extra pockets for tools
- D) To make you look more fashionable while welding

Answer: B) To protect your arms and torso from sparks and heat

Explanation: Welding aprons or jackets are designed to shield your arms and torso from sparks, heat, and potential burns. They are an essential part of personal protective equipment (PPE) for welders.

#### 4) Why is it important to maintain good ventilation in a welding area?

- A) To prevent welding fumes from accumulating and posing health risks
- B) To keep the area well-lit
- C) To reduce noise levels
- D) To maintain a comfortable temperature

Answer: A) To prevent welding fumes from accumulating and posing health risks

Explanation: Proper ventilation in a welding area is crucial to remove harmful welding fumes and gases, which can be hazardous to health if inhaled in large quantities.



#### 5) What type of fire extinguisher is suitable for handling weldingrelated fires?

- A) Class A fire extinguisher
- B) Class B fire extinguisher
- C) Class C fire extinguisher
- D) Class D fire extinguisher

Answer: B) Class B fire extinguisher

Explanation: Class B fire extinguishers are designed for fires involving flammable liquids and gases, which are often associated with welding activities.

- 6) Before welding, it's essential to check your equipment for what?
- A) The weather forecast
- B) The availability of spare parts
- C) Proper grounding and electrical connections
- D) The latest welding techniques

**Answer: C) Proper grounding and electrical connections** 

Explanation: Ensuring that your welding equipment is properly grounded and the electrical connections are secure is crucial for safety, as it reduces the risk of electrical shock and fire hazards.

#### 7) What is the safe distance to maintain between gas cylinders and welding operations?

- A) 1 foot (30 cm)
- B) 5 feet (1.5 meters)
- C) 10 feet (3 meters)
- D) There is no specific safe distance

Answer: C) 10 feet (3 meters)

Explanation: Maintaining a minimum distance of 10 feet (3 meters) between gas cylinders and welding operations helps reduce the risk of cylinders being exposed to welding sparks or heat, which could cause them to rupture.

### 8) Which of the following is NOT a recommended welding safety practice?

- A) Welding in a confined space with limited ventilation
- B) Using a welding screen to protect nearby workers from arc flash
- C) Wearing appropriate PPE, including a welding helmet and gloves
- D) Removing flammable materials from the welding area

Answer: A) Welding in a confined space with limited ventilation

Explanation: Welding in confined spaces with limited ventilation can lead to the accumulation of harmful fumes and gases, posing a serious health risk. It should be avoided.

#### 9) When should you inspect your welding equipment for potential hazards or defects?

- A) Only when you encounter a problem during welding
- B) Monthly
- C) Before each use
- D) Once a year

**Answer: C) Before each use** 

Explanation: It's essential to inspect your welding equipment before each use to ensure that it's in proper working condition, free from defects, and safe to operate.

#### 10) What type of eye protection is recommended for bystanders or nearby workers in a welding area?

- A) Regular prescription glasses
- B) No eye protection is necessary for bystanders
- C) Welding goggles
- D) Welding screens or barriers

**Answer: D) Welding screens or barriers** 

Explanation: Bystanders or nearby workers in a welding area should be protected from arc flash and sparks by using welding screens or barriers to prevent exposure to harmful radiation and debris.



## 11) Why should you avoid wearing synthetic clothing while welding?

- A) Synthetic clothing is expensive and can be damaged by welding sparks
- B) Synthetic clothing can melt and cause severe burns
- C) Synthetic clothing is more comfortable to wear during welding
- D) Synthetic clothing makes you look more professional

Answer: B) Synthetic clothing can melt and cause severe burns

Explanation: Synthetic fabrics can melt when exposed to welding sparks or heat, leading to severe burns. It's recommended to wear clothing made from natural, fire-resistant materials.

### 12) When welding in a confined space, what additional safety precautions should you take?

- A) None, welding in a confined space is no different from regular welding
- B) Use a spotter to monitor your safety from outside the confined space
- C) Increase the welding current for better visibility
- D) Weld faster to reduce the time spent in the confined space

Answer: B) Use a spotter to monitor your safety from outside the confined space

Explanation: Welding in confined spaces can be more hazardous due to limited ventilation and potential for fume buildup. Having a spotter outside the space ensures your safety and can provide assistance if needed.

## 13) What is the purpose of using a fire watch during welding operations?

- A) To help you find your welding equipment
- B) To ensure your welding helmet is secure
- C) To extinguish fires that may start due to sparks or hot metal
- D) To provide entertainment for the welder

Answer: C) To extinguish fires that may start due to sparks or hot metal

Explanation: A fire watch is responsible for monitoring the welding area, ready to extinguish any fires that may ignite from sparks or hot metal during welding.

## 14) Which of the following gases is commonly used in welding and cutting processes and requires careful handling due to its flammability?

- A) Nitrogen
- B) Oxygen
- C) Carbon dioxide
- D) Helium

**Answer: B) Oxygen** 

Explanation: Oxygen is commonly used in welding and cutting, but it is also highly reactive and can support combustion. It must be handled and stored with care to prevent accidents.



## 15) What should you do if you notice a welding cable or electrical cord with damaged insulation?

- A) Use it as-is, but avoid touching it
- B) Cover the damaged area with duct tape
- C) Repair or replace the damaged cable before use
- D) Ignore it and continue welding carefully

Answer: C) Repair or replace the damaged cable before use

Explanation: Damaged insulation on welding cables or electrical cords can expose live wires, posing a serious electrical hazard. It should be repaired or replaced promptly.

#### 16) What is the purpose of a welding curtain or shield?

- A) To block the welder's view
- B) To protect against harmful UV and IR radiation
- C) To provide shade for the welding area
- D) To create a barrier between the welder and coworkers

Answer: B) To protect against harmful UV and IR radiation

Explanation: Welding curtains or shields are designed to block harmful ultraviolet (UV) and infrared (IR) radiation emitted during welding while allowing the welder to see their work. They protect against arc flash and related eye injuries.



#### 17) Why is it important to keep your work area clean and organized when welding?

- A) To impress supervisors with your tidiness
- B) To make the workspace more comfortable
- C) To prevent tripping hazards and fires
- D) To save time on cleaning after work

Answer: C) To prevent tripping hazards and fires

Explanation: A clean and organized work area reduces the risk of accidents, such as tripping over clutter, and helps prevent fires by keeping flammable materials away from sparks and heat.

#### 18) Which of the following is an example of personal protective equipment (PPE) for welding?

- A) A welding curtain
- B) A fire extinguisher
- C) A welding machine
- D) A welding table

Answer: A) A welding curtain

Explanation: Personal protective equipment (PPE) includes items like welding helmets, gloves, aprons, and curtains that protect the welder from potential hazards during welding.



#### 19) What should you do if you encounter an unfamiliar welding task or material?

- A) Proceed as usual since all welding tasks are similar
- B) Ask a coworker for advice
- C) Consult the welding procedure specifications (WPS) and seek guidance from a supervisor
- D) Guess and hope for the best

Answer: C) Consult the welding procedure specifications (WPS) and seek guidance from a supervisor

Explanation: When facing unfamiliar welding tasks or materials, it's crucial to consult the welding procedure specifications (WPS) and seek guidance from a supervisor or experienced coworker to ensure safety and quality.

#### 20) What is the purpose of pre-weld and post-weld inspections?

- A) To check the weather conditions before and after welding
- B) To verify the welder's credentials
- C) To ensure the quality and safety of the weld
- D) To document the welder's performance for future reference

Answer: C) To ensure the quality and safety of the weld

Explanation: Pre-weld and post-weld inspections are essential to check the quality of the weld and ensure that it meets safety standards and specifications.



### 21) What is the purpose of using ear protection (such as earplugs or earmuffs) in a welding environment?

- A) To improve your sense of hearing
- B) To block out all external noise
- C) To protect your ears from loud welding noises
- D) To make it easier to communicate with coworkers

**Answer: C) To protect your ears from loud welding noises** 

Explanation: Welding processes can generate loud noises, which can damage your hearing over time. Ear protection is essential to prevent hearing loss.

#### 22) What should you do if a fire occurs in the welding area, and it cannot be easily extinguished?

- A) Call the fire department immediately and evacuate the area
- B) Attempt to put out the fire with a small fire extinguisher
- C) Continue welding and ignore the fire until it's convenient to address it
- D) Pour water on the fire to extinguish it quickly

Answer: A) Call the fire department immediately and evacuate the area

Explanation: In the event of a fire that cannot be easily controlled, it's crucial to prioritize safety by calling the fire department and evacuating the area.



### 23) What should you do if you accidentally receive an electrical shock while welding?

- A) Keep welding, as the shock was probably not serious
- B) Touch someone else to transfer the shock to them
- C) Immediately disconnect the power source and seek medical attention
- D) Wait for the shock to go away on its own

Answer: C) Immediately disconnect the power source and seek medical attention

Explanation: Electrical shocks can be serious, and immediate action is required. Disconnect the power source, turn off the equipment, and seek medical attention to assess and treat any injuries.

#### 24) When should you wear respiratory protection (respirators) in welding, and why is it important?

- A) Respirators are only required for underwater welding
- B) Respirators should be worn when working with particularly heavy metals
- C) Respirators should be used when welding in confined spaces to protect against harmful fumes and gases
- D) Respirators are not necessary in welding, as the welding fumes are harmless

Answer: C) Respirators should be used when welding in confined spaces to protect against harmful fumes and gases

Explanation: In confined spaces or situations where welding fumes and gases may accumulate, respiratory protection is crucial to prevent inhalation of harmful substances.



## 25) What is the "three-point stance" when climbing a ladder, and why is it important for safety?

- A) Using three ladders simultaneously to ensure stability
- B) Keeping three points of contact with the ladder (e.g., two hands and one foot or two feet and one hand) at all times
- C) Standing on one foot and using both hands to climb the ladder
- D) Jumping on and off the ladder quickly to save time

Answer: B) Keeping three points of contact with the ladder (e.g., two hands and one foot or two feet and one hand) at all times

Explanation: Maintaining a three-point stance on a ladder is essential for stability and safety while climbing. It reduces the risk of falling.

#### 26) What is the purpose of using welding curtains or screens in welding areas?

- A) To block the welder's view
- B) To protect bystanders from UV radiation
- C) To provide shade for the welder
- D) To reduce noise levels

Answer: B) To protect bystanders from UV radiation

Explanation: Welding curtains or screens are primarily used to protect bystanders and nearby workers from harmful ultraviolet (UV) radiation generated during welding.



### 27) What should you do if you notice that your welding helmet's auto-darkening feature is not working correctly?

- A) Continue welding with the helmet as is
- B) Increase the welding current for better visibility
- C) Replace the helmet's batteries or have it repaired
- D) Use a regular, non-auto-darkening welding helmet

Answer: C) Replace the helmet's batteries or have it repaired

Explanation: If the auto-darkening feature of your welding helmet is not working correctly, it should be promptly repaired or have its batteries replaced to ensure proper eye protection.

#### 28) When welding in a confined space, why is proper ventilation crucial?

- A) To keep the area warm
- B) To provide fresh air for the welder
- C) To increase welding speed
- D) To prevent the buildup of harmful fumes and gases

Answer: D) To prevent the buildup of harmful fumes and gases

Explanation: Proper ventilation in a confined space is essential to prevent the accumulation of harmful welding fumes and gases that can pose health risks to the welder.

## 29) What is the primary purpose of using a fire extinguisher during welding operations?

- A) To cool down the workpiece
- B) To create sparks for better visibility
- C) To extinguish fires that may start due to sparks or hot metal
- D) To provide extra lighting in the welding area

Answer: C) To extinguish fires that may start due to sparks or hot metal

Explanation: Fire extinguishers are used to put out fires that may start as a result of sparks or hot metal during welding.

## 30) Which of the following welding processes produces visible and harmful fumes and gases, making ventilation and respiratory protection critical?

- A) MIG welding (Metal Inert Gas)
- B) TIG welding (Tungsten Inert Gas)
- C) Arc welding
- D) Resistance welding

**Answer: C) Arc welding** 

Explanation: Arc welding produces visible and harmful fumes and gases, making proper ventilation and respiratory protection essential.



### 31) Why should welding cables or electrical cords with damaged insulation be repaired or replaced before use?

- A) Damaged insulation makes the cables more flexible
- B) Damaged insulation has no impact on safety
- C) Damaged insulation can expose live wires, posing an electrical hazard
- D) Damaged insulation improves electrical conductivity

Answer: C) Damaged insulation can expose live wires, posing an electrical hazard

Explanation: Damaged insulation on welding cables or electrical cords can expose live wires, which poses a significant electrical hazard. Repair or replacement is necessary.

#### 32) What type of footwear is recommended for welders to protect against electrical hazards and falling objects?

- A) Flip-flops
- B) Steel-toed boots or shoes
- C) Barefoot
- D) Sneakers

Answer: B) Steel-toed boots or shoes

Explanation: Steel-toed boots or shoes are recommended for welders as they provide protection against electrical hazards and falling objects.



### 33) When welding in a confined space, what additional safety precautions should you take regarding ventilation?

- A) Use scented candles for a pleasant atmosphere
- B) Keep the confined space sealed to prevent air circulation
- C) Ensure proper ventilation is established to remove fumes and maintain breathable air
- D) Increase the welding speed to reduce the time spent in the confined space

Answer: C) Ensure proper ventilation is established to remove fumes and maintain breathable air

Explanation: Proper ventilation is essential in confined spaces to remove welding fumes and maintain a safe and breathable atmosphere.

#### 34) What is the recommended way to transport compressed gas cylinders?

- A) Roll them to the destination
- B) Carry them on your shoulder
- C) Use a cylinder cart or hand truck
- D) Push them with your foot

Answer: C) Use a cylinder cart or hand truck

Explanation: Compressed gas cylinders should be transported using a cylinder cart or hand truck to prevent accidents and injuries.



#### 35) Why should you avoid wearing jewelry, especially rings and necklaces, when welding?

- A) Jewelry makes you look more professional
- B) Jewelry can attract attention from coworkers
- C) Jewelry can become hot and cause burns or get caught on equipment
- D) Jewelry improves your welding skills

Answer: C) Jewelry can become hot and cause burns or get caught on equipment

Explanation: Wearing jewelry, especially rings and necklaces, while welding can pose safety risks. Jewelry can become hot, causing burns, or get caught on equipment, leading to accidents.

#### 36) In the event of a fire while welding, what should you do first?

- A) Try to extinguish the fire with your welding torch
- B) Turn off the welding equipment
- C) Sound the fire alarm
- D) Call 911 or the emergency services number

Answer: B) Turn off the welding equipment

Explanation: In the event of a fire while welding, the first step should be to turn off the welding equipment to prevent further fueling of the fire.



### 37) What is the purpose of using a chipping hammer and wire brush during welding?

- A) To create decorative patterns on the welded surface
- B) To make the weld look shinier
- C) To remove slag and impurities from the weld
- D) To add texture to the weld

Answer: C) To remove slag and impurities from the weld

Explanation: Chipping hammers and wire brushes are used to remove slag and impurities from the weld, ensuring the weld's quality.

#### 38) What should you do if you experience dizziness, nausea, or other symptoms of overexposure to welding fumes or gases?

- A) Ignore the symptoms and continue working
- B) Take a break and get some fresh air
- C) Drink more water
- D) Share your symptoms with coworkers for their advice

Answer: B) Take a break and get some fresh air

Explanation: If you experience symptoms of overexposure to welding fumes or gases, it's important to take a break, get fresh air, and seek medical attention if necessary.



### 39) Why should you avoid welding near flammable materials or in environments with explosive atmospheres?

- A) To maintain a quiet work environment
- B) To improve visibility
- C) To prevent fires and explosions
- D) To reduce the risk of electrical shocks

Answer: C) To prevent fires and explosions

Explanation: Welding near flammable materials or in explosive atmospheres can ignite fires or cause explosions, making it essential to avoid such environments.

#### 40) What should you do if you suspect that a welding gas cylinder is leaking?

- A) Ignore it and continue welding
- B) Tighten the cylinder valve further to stop the leak
- C) Close the cylinder valve, move the cylinder to an open area, and report the leak
- D) Spray water on the cylinder to cool it down

Answer: C) Close the cylinder valve, move the cylinder to an open area, and report the leak

Explanation: If you suspect a gas cylinder is leaking, it's important to close the valve, move the cylinder to an open area, and report the leak to the appropriate personnel.



### 41) When is it acceptable to weld on containers or surfaces that previously held flammable or hazardous materials?

- A) Always, as long as the container is empty
- B) Only if the container has been washed thoroughly
- C) Never, unless it has been properly cleaned and purged
- D) Only if the container is still labeled as hazardous

Answer: C) Never, unless it has been properly cleaned and purged

Explanation: Welding on containers or surfaces that previously held flammable or hazardous materials is generally not acceptable unless they have been properly cleaned and purged.

#### 42) What type of fire extinguisher is suitable for use on fires involving electrical equipment and wiring?

- A) Type A (Ordinary Combustibles)
- B) Type B (Flammable Liquids)
- C) Type C (Electrical Equipment)
- D) Type D (Combustible Metals)

**Answer: C) Type C (Electrical Equipment)** 

Explanation: Type C fire extinguishers are suitable for use on fires involving electrical equipment and wiring.

#### 43) What is the recommended distance between the welding work area and flammable materials to prevent fires?

- A) 1 foot (0.3 meters)
- B) 5 feet (1.5 meters)
- C) 10 feet (3 meters)
- D) 25 feet (7.6 meters)

Answer: B) 5 feet (1.5 meters)

Explanation: A recommended distance of at least 5 feet (1.5 meters) should be maintained between the welding work area and flammable materials to prevent fires.

## 44) When working on elevated surfaces, such as scaffolding or platforms, what is the importance of proper safety railings and guardrails?

- A) They make the worksite look more organized
- B) They provide additional seating for breaks
- C) They prevent falls and enhance worker safety
- D) They make it easier to transport materials

Answer: C) They prevent falls and enhance worker safety

Explanation: Proper safety railings and guardrails on elevated surfaces are crucial for preventing falls and enhancing worker safety.



#### 45) Why should you use appropriate eye protection, such as safety glasses or goggles, in addition to a welding helmet?

- A) To make it easier to see the welding arc
- B) To protect against harmful welding fumes
- C) To prevent sparks from reaching your eyes
- D) To enhance your appearance

Answer: C) To prevent sparks from reaching your eyes

Explanation: Safety glasses or goggles are used in addition to a welding helmet to prevent sparks and debris from reaching your eyes during welding.

## 46) What is the purpose of using a fume extraction system in a welding environment?

- A) To provide additional lighting
- B) To create a cooling breeze
- C) To remove harmful welding fumes and gases
- D) To reduce noise levels

**Answer: C) To remove harmful welding fumes and gases** 

Explanation: Fume extraction systems are used to remove harmful welding fumes and gases from the welding environment, improving air quality.



## 47) Why is it important to have fire-resistant clothing, such as welding jackets or sleeves, when welding?

- A) To keep the welder warm
- B) To improve visibility
- C) To protect against sparks, hot metal, and burns
- D) To make the welder look more professional

Answer: C) To protect against sparks, hot metal, and burns

Explanation: Fire-resistant clothing, such as welding jackets or sleeves, is worn to protect against sparks, hot metal, and burns during welding.

## 48) What type of footwear is not suitable for welding due to the risk of molten metal or sparks entering the shoe?

- A) Steel-toed boots
- B) Sneakers
- C) Open-toed sandals
- D) High-heeled shoes

**Answer: C) Open-toed sandals** 

Explanation: Open-toed sandals are not suitable for welding as they expose the feet to the risk of molten metal or sparks entering the shoe.

- 49) In the event of a fire while welding, what should you use to extinguish a small fire involving flammable materials?
- A) Water
- B) The welding torch
- C) A Class B fire extinguisher
- D) Your welding gloves

Answer: C) A Class B fire extinguisher

Explanation: A Class B fire extinguisher is suitable for extinguishing small fires involving flammable materials.

- 50) Why is it important to have a first aid kit readily available in a welding workshop?
- A) To treat minor cuts and abrasions
- B) To improve workplace aesthetics
- C) To provide extra seating for breaks
- D) To cool down hot metal

Answer: A) To treat minor cuts and abrasions

Explanation: A first aid kit should be readily available in a welding workshop to treat minor cuts and abrasions that may occur during welding operations.



## THANK YOU